FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Please provide in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act (2000), the following data on tutoring in schools.
In line with normal Freedom of Information requests I am looking for existing data - if some data is not held in an accessible form, then I would be grateful if you would provide what is convenient.

Does your local authority provide funding for young people’s tutoring?
What was the total funding for your virtual school for FY 2022-23 and 2023-24?
How much did the virtual school spend on tutoring for FY2022-23 and 2023-24?
What was the total number of young people enrolled into/served by the virtual school for FY2022-23 and 2023-24?
What is the budget for FY2023-24 and 2024-25
Do you use tutoring providers directly?
If yes, what was the total funding provided for FY2021-22, FY2022-23 and FY2023-24?
What was the total number of young people supported for FY2022-23 and FY2023-24?
What is the budget for FY2024-25?
How do you procure support from tutoring providers? Please indicate all options that apply.
o We use our own framework/tender.
o We use another public framework. (please name the framework)
o We procure without a framework/tender.
o Other (please explain…)
Which tutoring providers were used in FY2022-23 and FY2023-24?

Please find the relevant information attached.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
